St. Johns River

Water Management District

Michael A. Register, P.E., Executive Director

4049 Reid Street « P.0. Box 1429 « Palatka, FL 32178-1429 « 386-329-4500  www.sjrwmd.com

DATE: July 24, 2024
TO: Prospective Respondents
FROM: Mark Morris, Associate Procurement Specialist

SUBJECT: Addendum 1 to Invitation for Bids 40325 — Indian Lake Road Concrete Work - Tiger Bay
As a result of questions received during the Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting held on Tuesday, July 23,
2024, the following clarifications/changes are provided for your information. Please make all appropriate
changes to your solicitation documents.

Q1: Confirming the grading and grade stakes will be completed by the District’s contractor?

Al: Yes. All grading and grade stakes will be completed/supplied by one of the District’s
annual civil works contractors.

Q2: Whose responsibility will it be for the concrete form work?

A2: The awarded contractor under this solicitation will be responsible for the concrete form
work.

Q3: Whose responsibility will it be for sodding the project area?
A3: The sodding will be completed by one of the District’s annual civil works contractors.

Attached for your reference is a copy of the Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid sign-in sheet. Please note, the bid
opening date remains the same as 2:00 pm, August 12, 2024.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form provided in the bid package.

If you have any questions, please e-mail me at rmmorris@sjrwmd.com or Wendy Cox at
wceox(@sjrwmd.com.
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